From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 10/7/2013 9:39:07 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: oh man

Yeah, the left- and right-wing nutjobs, to me, have an international feel to them because their imbalance
seems so much about the 0.25% who flip out about politics rather than any specific political system.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:37 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: oh man

He sounds unbalanced. A good spokesperson for the right wing, I suppose.

On Oct 7, 2013, at 7:56 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Pretty funny. | guess it's real

nttp/www . vanityfair.com/politics/features/2007/03/dollard200703

Sigh, it really is awful.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 9:32 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: oh man
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One of my blogs linked to this site. At first I couldn’t figure if it was parody. |
think it isn’t. holy crap. These guys are batshit.
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